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Contra Costa Community College District Bid No. 4CD-82 

 
CCC Autostacker Parking Lift 

 
REQUEST FOR BIDS 

 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
Question and Answer: 
  
1. Question: Can you please tell me if there is a cost estimate/budget for the 

above project? 
  
 Answer: $100,000 to $130,000 
  
2. Question: Also, is there a set date in which work will begin? 
  
 Answer:  As soon as possible once the PO is released. 
  
3. Question:  Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting: due to the current situation in 

California and other locations, I don't foresee the ability to get one of our 
installers to visit the site. Please advise if we can either attend via Zoom or 
Phone call, or if there is a waiver we can sign that would satisfy this 
requirement. 

  
 Answer:  No. Your presence at the mandatory onsite pre-bid meeting is critical 

to get the full grasp of the project. State and county guidelines on COVID-19 to 
be followed. Face covering is required. 

  
4. Question:  Electrical labor: this is an uncommon request-- can we find out more 

about what is needed here (how long the hookup needs to be, hookup 
locations, etc.) 

  
 Answer:  Your presence at the mandatory onsite pre-bid meeting should be 

able to determine the above needs.   
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5. Question:  We are a “cooperative name”-awarded Vendor for Autostacker and 
other brands of equipment. We are also the only company that bid a full-
fledged service program through “cooperative name”: (link provided). Would 
CCC consider using our contract for this project? 

  
 Answer:  The college is moving forward with this RFB process. 
  
6. Question:  I was wondering if there was a bid package (drawings) for this 

project yet or is this a site visit then prepare pricing?  
  
 Answer:  There is no bid package (drawings) for this project. 

 
 
 
 
Please make sure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum by marking the 
addenda/amendments acknowledgment portion of the signature page on page 9 of the 
RFB.  
 
 
All other facts and specifications to this bid remain unchanged.   
 
 
Rod Herrera 
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